# **Khaled Gamal**

### **Construction manager**



#### Contact

#### Address:

Jeddah, Al Naeem Dist. Heraa St.

**IQAMA Status:** Transferrable

Date Of Birth: 15/6/1990

**Phone:** +966567518031

Email:

khaled.gamal900@gmail.com

Marital Status: Married Driving License: Valid

## Languages

English – Excellent Arabic – Native

### **Summary**

Skilled <u>Civil Engineer</u> with twelve years of experience in a variety of engineering aspects, holds a PMP course.

Ambitious and a very challenging person who always seek to perform my work as perfect as it requires, honest and dedicated to my work.

# **Skill Highlights**

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- communication
- Work under pressure
- Innovative
- Team leader

#### **Education**

- Bachelor of Civil Engineering, Menoufia University, Egypt -2012.
- PMP authorized course attended.
- Primavera P6 course.

# **Experience**

Nov.2023- Feb.2024:

**Company**: East Delta Saudi LTD "EDSCO".

<u>for Hajj and Umrah</u>, A rush project with four month duration for design and built consists of a main airport hall with 4250 m<sup>2</sup> area and two security offices buildings and a 20,000 m<sup>2</sup> barking area with all its infra-structure utilities.

<u>Job Description</u>: as a construction manager, I was the manager of the site and responsible of all construction work at site and coordination with the stakeholders and subcontractors



# **Khaled Gamal**

# **Construction manager**

# **Computer skills**

- Primavera P6
- AutoCAD
- Microsoft Office
- SAP2000
- SAFE

#### **Hobbies**

- Swimming & Snorkeling
- Karate
- Football
- Reading

# **Experience**

#### oct.2022- Oct.2023:

**Company**: Sulaiman AL Khereigi consultants.

<u>Project</u>: <u>khayal walk project</u>, 18000m<sup>2</sup> mall in the center of the city of Abha consists of 2 basement floors and 4 repeated floors.

<u>Job Description</u>: as a senior civil Engineer inspector, was responsible of approving all shop drawing and civil and architectural work inspections.



#### Jan.2014- Sep.2022:

**Company**: AL TOUSSA Construction CO.

#### **Projects**:

- Tulip INN Hotel Jeddah, consists of the hotel main building with basement floor, ground floor and four repeated floors and seven show rooms compound and 14000m² barking area and internal streets with land scape and hard scape works.
- <u>Ibis Hotel Yanbu</u>, consists of the hotel main building with ground floor, mezzanine floor and four repeated floors and 8000 m<sup>2</sup> parking area.
- <u>Residential compound</u> consists of five villas with landscape hand hardscape.
- Mega showroom with 4000 m<sup>2</sup> of steel structure main building and 10,000 m<sup>2</sup> parking area.

# **Khaled Gamal**

# **Construction manager**

# **Experience**

<u>Job Description</u>: as I worked for 8 years in the company, started as a senior site engineer for the steel structure hall project, then as a construction manager for the residential compound project, Ibis hotel project and Tulip Inn Hotel project.



#### **July2012- Dec.2013:**

**Company**: Al Tamayuz For Construction.

#### **Projects**:

- Family Health center
- Menouf secondary school.

<u>Job Description</u>: as site Engineer, was responsible of supervising the work, arranging with subcontractors and all the deliverables with the consultant.

